



# NIHALNA SHERI KP

KOONARI PEZHUNTHARA HOUSE PARAPPURAM  
MATTATUR OTHUKKUNGAL 676528

nihalnasheri@gmail.com  
9061784732  
DOB 27/04/2002

## Objective

TO WORK WITH A PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATION OF REPUTE, WHICH WILL UTILIZE MY SKILLS AND PROVIDES ME WITH GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES TO FURTHER ENHANCE MY KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS AND DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY.

## Experience

**LAB CARE DIAGNOSTIC CENTER**  
LAB TECHNICIAN

07/01/2021 - 05/01/2022

**NAMBIYATH HEALTH CARE**  
LAB TECHNICIAN

18/02/2022 - 11/11/2022

**TRUST HOSPITAL**  
LAB TECHNICIAN

14/12/2022 - 25/03/2023

## Education

**IUHSS PARAPPUR**  
HIGHER SCHOOL  
2014-2017 —

**GHSS OTHUKKUNGAL**  
HIGHER SECONDARY  
2017-2019 —

**MALABAR INSTITUTE OF PARAMEDICAL SCIENCE**  
DIPLOMA IN MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNICIAN  
2019-2021 —

## Skills

- Anatomy, physiology and phlebotomy :-collecting, transporting, receiving accepting or rejecting and storing blood sample. Conducting reporting BP measurement of patients
- Hematology & blood banking :- performing basic haematological test. Performing pre and post transfusion blood bank test
- Clinical biochemistry, clinical pathology & laboratory management :- performing basic biochemical test's in diagnostic lab. Collecting, performing and reporting of clinical pathology samples. Routine diagnostic laboratory management
- Diagnostic microbiology & Histotechnology :- identification of clinical important bacteria from a sample. Performing antibiotic sensitive tests

## Additional Information

GUARDIAN NAME: D/O MOHAMMED ALI SEX : FEMALE NATIONALITY : INDIAN  
RELIGION : OBC,MUSLIM

## Interests

- READING

## Language

MALAYALAM ENGLISH HINDI

## summary

Experienced Lab Technician with 2 years of experience in sample testing and data analysis.

***DECLARATION***

I here by declare that all the details furnished above are true and best of my knowledge and belief so I am applied for a suitable post in your organisation

---